
    13 0 6th STREET WEST   PHONE (406) 892-4391 
     ROOM A    FAX (406) 892-4413 
     COLUMBIA FALLS, MT 59912      

AGENDA 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS CITY HALL  
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE – 6:30 P.M. 
1. Claims Review (Barnhart, Lovering, Petersen) 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 
 
1.   CALL TO ORDER 
     A.  Roll Call 
      B.   Pledge of Allegiance 
  
 
2.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA   **1-2 
 
 
3.   CONSENT AGENDA: 

*A. Approval of Claims - $ 68,854.83  -  September 19, 2016 **3-13 
*B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $84,569.01 - September 9, 2016 **14-15 
*C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – September 6, 2016  **16-21 
*D.  Approval of State Highway Traffic Safety Section Grant, #109101, $14,000, 
effective Oct. 1, 2016 – Sept. 30, 2017 and authorize City Manager to sign. **22-42 
 

 
4.  VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENT: (Items not on agenda) 
 
 
5.  EMPLOYEE RECOGNTION: 
     A. 10 Year Pin – Susan Nicosia 
     
 
6.  NOTICES OF HEARINGS/PUBLIC HEARINGS - None 
   
 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None        



 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS:  
     *A. Request from City Judge -  Clerical Assistance **43-46 
 
9.  ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: None 
     
 
10.  REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM MAYOR & COUNCIL 
    
      
11.  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  
 
     
12.  CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 *A. Manager’s Update  **47-50 
 
 

13.  MISCELLANEOUS/REPORTS: 
     *A.  INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE - List available for Review **51 
      *B.  REPORTS: 
              a. Finance - thru August 2016 **52-61 
       
 
      
14.  ADJOURN 
 
 
Next Scheduled Meetings: 
Council – Regular Meeting – October 3, 2016 
Planning Board – to be determined 
 
  
 *Attached 



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35353           2359 A&T EUROPE SPA                         300.00
       16/677 09/08/16 POOL-GRATING                        300.00                               1000     460445    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        300.00

 35354           1478 ALPINE LOCK & SAFE                     198.00
       6411 09/13/16 FAC-COURT DOOR                        198.00                               1000     411200    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        198.00

 35351           2245 AMOZ Group, Inc.                     1,982.80
       12145 08/29/16 SWR-RESOLVE TPLINKS                  110.00                               5310     430600    355       101000
       12148 08/29/16 PD-INSTALL MONITORS                  250.00                               1000     420100    355       101000
       12148 08/29/16 PD-MONITORS                          839.80                               1000     420100    212       101000
       12153 09/01/16 RMM LVL 3&1,AVG,BACKUP               783.00                               1000     410580    355       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,982.80

 35401              6 BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE, INC.       13,320.00
       21454 09/01/16 SWR-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE             4,203.00                               5310     430600    363       101000
       21454 09/01/16 WTR-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE             4,203.00                               5210     430500    363       101000
       21454 09/01/16 FIN-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE             3,440.00                               1000     410500    363       101000
       21454 09/01/16 LIGHTING-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          737.00                               2400     430200    363       101000
       21454 09/01/16 STRS-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE              737.00*                              2500     430200    363       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:     13,320.00

 35355           2887 BOLT & ANCHOR SUPPLY INC               622.20
       287158 09/02/16 SWR-COIL CHAIN,PIN ANCHOR           622.20                               5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        622.20

 35356           1700 BRECK LAW OFFICE, PC                 1,725.00
       091416 09/07/16 LEGAL FEES                        1,725.00                               1000     411100    351       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,725.00

 35398           1260 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                     66.50
       251226 08/19/16 SWR-BRAKE CLEANER                     7.90                               5310     430600    240       101000
       251988 08/29/16 SWR-AIRCRAFT REMOVER                 10.66                               5310     430600    240       101000
       252086 08/30/16 SWR-RUST MORT,FIBRE DISCS            47.94                               5310     430600    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         66.50



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35357           1145 CITY OF WHITEFISH BUILDING           2,074.15
       091416 08/31/16 BUILDING PERMITS                    274.30                               2394     420500    398       101000
       091416 08/31/16 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                1,222.00                               2394     420500    398       101000
       091416 08/31/16 MECHANICAL PERMITS                  350.35                               2394     420500    398       101000
       091416 08/31/16 PLUMBING PERMITS                    227.50                               2394     420500    398       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      2,074.15

 35358            776 COL.FALLS VOLUNTEER FIRE             2,897.67
       091416 09/12/16 TAXES COLLECTED                   2,892.48                               7120     212520              101000
       091416 09/12/16 INTEREST                              5.19                               7120     212520              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      2,897.67

 35402           2889 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP                  5,603.66
       C350482 09/08/16 PRKS-FOUNTAINS W/PET BOWLS       5,603.66*                              1000     460400    212       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      5,603.66

 35359           1879 EVERGREEN WASTE CONNECTIONS            568.53
       091416 08/31/16 FACILITIES-GARBAGE                  122.59                               1000     411200    340       101000
       091416 08/31/16 STREET                              176.98                               2500     430200    340       101000
       091416 08/31/16 WATER                                87.04                               5210     430500    340       101000
       091416 08/31/16 SEWER                                61.90                               5310     430600    340       101000
       091416 08/31/16 PARKS                                46.18                               1000     460400    340       101000
       091416 08/31/16 POOL                                 73.84                               1000     460445    340       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        568.53

 35363            438 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.             324.27
       5000393 08/31/16 WTR-TUBES,CAP,ADPT,ELL,TEE         324.27                               5210     430500    230       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        324.27

 35361            869 FLATHEAD COMMUNITY HEALTH              298.00
       091416 08/12/16 FD-PRE-EMP,C. DAVIS                  68.00                               1000     420400    390       101000
       091416 08/17/16 FD-PRE-EMP,B. ELLIS                 115.00                               1000     420400    390       101000
       091416 08/19/16 FD-PRE-EMP,D. HUTCHENS              115.00                               1000     420400    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        298.00



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35360             24 FLATHEAD COUNTY TREASURER            1,659.00
       091416 09/01/16 TECHNOLOGY SURCHARGE                679.00                               1000     212201              101000
       091416 09/01/16 LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY             655.00                               1000     212201              101000
       091416 09/01/16 PUBLIC DENFENDERS FEES              325.00                               1000     212201              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      1,659.00

 35362             21 FLATHEAD ELECTRIC COOP INC          16,356.41
       091416 08/31/16 FACILITIES-ELECTRIC FOR AUGUST      471.00                               1000     411200    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 POLICE                               38.00                               1000     420100    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 FIRE                                288.00                               1000     420400    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 PARKS                               710.35                               1000     460400    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 POOL                                602.00                               1000     460445    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 LIGHTING                          2,925.00                               2400     430200    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 STREETS                             125.00                               2500     430200    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 WATER                             5,453.50                               5210     430500    341       101000
       091416 08/31/16 SEWER                             5,743.56                               5310     430600    341       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:     16,356.41

 35364           2447 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY              229.53
       005934225 08/23/16 FD-SAFETY FLASHLIGHT (4)         142.84                               1000     420400    220       101000
       005982131 08/31/16 FD-SAFETY CONE                    15.27                               1000     420400    220       101000
       005934225 08/31/16 Public Works - (2)flashligh       71.42                               2500     430200    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        229.53

 35365           2263 GCR COLUMBIA FALLS TIRE CENTER          10.00
       807-26238 08/18/16 PRKS-SV FLAT REPAIR               10.00                               1000     460400    232       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         10.00

 35366            167 HACH COMPANY                           180.63
       10096380 09/07/16 SWT-TNT,TOTAL PHOS,TNT KIT T      180.63                               5310     430600    222       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        180.63

 35367           2806 HANSON'S HARDWARE                      220.04
       582081 08/19/16 SWR-REGULATOR,PLIERS,NIPPLES,C       66.09                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582099 08/22/16 SWR-CLAMPS,POLY TUBE                 12.70                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582127 08/24/16 PRKS-WIRE CONNEC                      1.99                               1000     460400    220       101000



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 4 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       582157 08/26/16 PRKS-NOZZLE                           1.79                               1000     460400    220       101000
       582115 08/23/16 STRS-TWIST EXT POLE                  41.97                               2500     430200    220       101000
       582126 08/24/16 SWR-CABLE CLAMP                       5.16                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582125 08/24/16 SWR-COAT CABLE                       19.60                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582185 08/30/16 SWR-BRUSHES,PAIL                     17.93                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582193 08/30/16 STRS-KNOCKOUT SEAL,SNAP IN            1.08                               2500     430200    220       101000
       582192 08/30/16 SWR-NIPPLES,ELBOWS,CPLNG             21.74                               5310     430600    240       101000
       582254 09/06/16 SWR-RECEPTACLE KIT                   29.99                               5310     430600    240       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        220.04

 35368           2849 J2 BUSINESS PRODUCTS                   199.61
       C644788 08/29/16 FD-CREDIT,RETRND INK CDTRG         -10.60                               1000     420400    210       101000
       C648775 08/29/16 FD-CREDIT,RETRND INK CDTRG         -10.60                               1000     420400    210       101000
       664951 09/06/16 PRKS-LAVENDER DISINFEC SPRAY         72.12                               1000     460400    224       101000
       664991 09/06/16 FIN-COPY PAPER                       63.90                               1000     410500    210       101000
       664991 09/06/16 WTR-COPY PAPER                       25.56                               5210     430500    210       101000
       664991 09/06/16 SWR-COPY PAPER                       25.56                               5310     430600    210       101000
       664991 09/06/16 BLDG-COPY PAPER                       6.39                               2394     420500    210       101000
       664991 09/06/16 PLNG-COPY PAPER                       6.39                               1000     411000    210       101000
       666049 09/14/16 FIN-BINDING COMB                     10.44                               1000     410500    210       101000
       666049 09/14/16 WTR-BINDING COMB                      4.17                               5210     430500    210       101000
       666049 09/14/16 SWR-BINDING COMB                      4.18                               5310     430600    210       101000
       666049 09/14/16 BLDG-BINDING COMB                     1.05                               2394     420500    210       101000
       666049 09/14/16 PLNG-BINDING COMB                     1.05                               1000     411000    210       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        199.61

 35369           1690 LASALLE SAND & GRAVEL, LLC             185.30
       82618 08/19/16 STRS-3/4 CRUSH                        46.52                               2500     430200    452       101000
       82620 08/19/16 STRS-3/4 CRUSH                        46.79                               2500     430200    452       101000
       82622 08/19/16 STRS-3/4 CRUSH                        46.10                               2500     430200    452       101000
       82625 08/19/16 STRS-3/4 CRUSH                        45.89                               2500     430200    452       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        185.30

 35374            735 MASTER TECH REPAIR                      55.50
       2410779 09/07/16 FD-HUSKY REPAIR                     55.50                               1000     420400    360       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         55.50



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 5 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35375           2754 MICHELLE CADY                          170.00
       16-0918 09/06/16 FD-RURAL MOWING                    170.00                               1000     420400    399       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        170.00

 35371           2537 MICROCOMM                            5,250.00
       091516 08/03/16 WTR-SERVICE PLAN                  1,125.00                               5210     430500    355       101000
       091516 08/03/16 SWR-SERVICE PLAN                  4,125.00                               5310     430600    355       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      5,250.00

 35370             43 MONTANA ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORY       657.00
       1607888 08/02/16 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE+NITRITE,TKN       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       1608144 08/10/16 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE+NITRITE,TKN       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       16084988 08/23/16 SWR-AMMON,N-HEX,NITRATE+NITR      196.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       1608499 08/12/16 SWR-ALUMINUM                        15.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       1608787 08/23/16 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE+NITRITE,TKN       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       1609016 08/30/16 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE+NITRITE,TKN       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000
       1608665 08/16/16 WTR-COLIFORM BACTERIA              110.00                               5210     430500    394       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        657.00

 35376           2272 MONTANA INTERACTIVE                     25.00
       1142410 08/31/16 CRT-NET REG FEE                     25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00

 35373           1682 MONTANA MUNICIPAL INTERLOCAL           156.75
       716005 09/01/16 KENT, ESTATE OF CASEY               156.75                               1000     510330    519       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        156.75

 35372            230 MUFFLER ALLEY & BRAKE SHOP             343.21
 1990 DODGE 3/4 TON
       9023 08/24/16 PRKS-REPLACED WTR PUMP                343.21                               1000     460400    361       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        343.21

 35399             52 NAPA AUTO PARTS                         74.86
       775985 08/06/16 FD-BRUSH                             11.49                               1000     420400    220       101000
       777607 08/19/16 PRKS-BLOW GUN                        13.79                               1000     460400    240       101000
       780656 09/13/16 FD-PRE MIX,WD40,CHAIN OIL            49.58                               1000     420400    231       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         74.86



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 6 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35381            908 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS                   647.36
       TI-0301743 09/02/16 STRS-CONES,CONES W/COLLARS      647.36                     20585     2500     430200    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        647.36

 35377            520 NORCO, INC.                            128.23
       19304094 08/31/16 STRS-CYLINDER RENTAL               10.23                               2500     430200    220       101000
       19218413 08/19/16 FD-HARD HATS                       83.00                               1000     420400    220       101000
       19256623 08/25/16 STRS-CUT-OFF WHEEL                 35.00                               2500     430200    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        128.23

 35379            378 NORTH VALLEY AG CENTER                 392.96
       235265 08/30/16 PRKS-CHEMICALS                      392.96                               1000     460400    221       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        392.96

 35380       E   2140 NORTHERN ENERGY-KALISPELL              269.69
       3055711541 09/07/16 FD-RURAL PROPANE                269.69                               1000     420400    344       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        269.69

 35378           1491 NORTHERN SAFETY CO. INC.               128.00
       902061305 08/15/16 SWR-NITRILE GLOVES               128.00                               5310     430600    226       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        128.00

 35400           2788 OHS TOWING, LLC                        239.00
       60728 09/04/16 PD-EVIDENCE,POLICE VEH SVCS          239.00                               1000     420100    390       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        239.00

 35382            801 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING              974.68
       1262271 08/18/16 SWR-ALUM SWAGE,ALUM ANGLE          974.68                     20584     5310     430600    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        974.68

 35384            857 PEE-WEE'S INC.                         600.00
       430940 08/31/16 PRKS-RIVER'S EDGE PARK               75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       430941 08/31/16 PRKS-TALBOT BIKE PATH                75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       431006 08/31/16 PRKS-RAILROAD STREET                 75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       430938 08/31/16 PRKS-COLUMBUS PARK                   75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       430939 08/31/16 PRKS-HORINE FIELD                    75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 7 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       431166 08/31/16 PRKS-RIVER'S EDGE #2                 75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       431456 08/31/16 PRKS-PINEWOOD PARK                   75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
       431476 08/31/16 PRKS-WELCOME PARK                    75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        600.00

 35385            302 RIEBE'S MACHINE WORKS, INC.            717.07
       61118 09/07/10 SWR-MACHINE GROUND & ROD             478.07                               5310     430600    360       101000
       60040 08/09/16 SWR-STAINLESS SHAFT                  239.00                               5310     430600    360       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        717.07

 35352         999999 SAGEN, JOSH                             25.00
       091416 08/26/16 REFUND-BUSINESS LICENSE              25.00                               1000     322020              101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00

 35386           1042 SANDS SURVEYING, INC.                2,147.00
       28462 09/01/16 PLANNING/MILEAGE                   2,147.00                               1000     411000    399       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      2,147.00

 35390           2755 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO                    365.18
       2408-0 08/24/16 STRS-SOFT WOVEN                      48.12                               2500     430200    220       101000
       2841-5 08/26/16 STRS-SOFT WOVEN                      75.00                               2500     430200    220       101000
       3002-3 08/30/16 STRS-PRK WHITE,BG 50                242.06                               2500     430200    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        365.18

 35389           2770 SIMPLEXGRINNELL                        150.00
       78891529 09/06/16 FD-WET SPRKLR TEST & INSPECT      150.00                               1000     420400    366       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        150.00

 35387            134 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT                    64.95
       0268543-IN 08/30/16 PD-MEC100 REFILL                 64.95                               1000     420100    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         64.95

 35388           1653 SUPER 1 FOODS                           17.56
       06-371858 08/04/16 SWR-DISTILLED WTR                 17.56                               5310     430600    222       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         17.56



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 8 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35391           1623 THE UPS STORE #4515                     18.56
       888380 08/13/16 PD-EVIDENCE                           9.28                               1000     420100    310       101000
       888380 08/23/16 PD-EVIDENCE                           9.28                               1000     420100    310       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:         18.56

 35393            523 USA BLUE BOOK                          166.13
       040824 08/22/16 SWR-SPOKED MEASURING WHEEL           41.53                               5310     430600    220       101000
       040824 08/22/16 STRS-SPOKED MEASURING WHEEL          41.53                               2500     430200    220       101000
       040824 08/22/16 WTR-SPOKED MEASURING WHEEL           41.53                               5210     430500    220       101000
       040824 08/22/16 PRKS-SPOKED MEASURING WHEEL          41.54                               1000     460400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        166.13

 35392           1134 VICTIM-WITNESS ADVOCATE PROGRAM        177.00
       0961516 09/01/16 CRT-VICTIM WITNESS FEE             177.00                               2917     410360    356       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        177.00

 35394             84 WESTERN BUILDING CENTER                115.81
       4454201 08/27/16 SWR-BRASS CONNECTOR                  3.99                               5310     430600    220       101000
       4454728 08/31/16 SWR-WASP SPRAY                      16.20                               5310     430600    220       101000
       4455110 09/04/16 SWR-ASSTD FSTNRS                     2.20                               5310     430600    220       101000
       4455619 09/08/16 FD-PICTURE HNGR KIT                  1.79                               1000     420400    220       101000
       4455887 09/10/16 FD-FIR,PLYWOOD                      81.96                               1000     420400    220       101000
       4456353 09/14/16 FD-HANDY PAK                         9.67                               1000     420400    220       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        115.81

 35397       E   2733 WEX Fleet Universal                  3,345.98
       46705610 08/31/16 POLICE-FUEL                     1,383.42                               1000     420100    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 FIRE                              310.99                               1000     420400    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 PARKS                             453.62                               1000     460400    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 WATER                             322.49                               5210     430500    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 SEWER                             156.41                               5310     430600    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 STREETS                           531.02                               2500     430200    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 FACILITY                           22.54                               1000     411200    231       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 PD-TRAINING,J.HADDENHAM            90.85                               1000     420100    380       101000
       46705610 08/31/16 PD-TRAINING,M.JOHNSON              74.64                               1000     420100    380       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      3,345.98



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 9 of 11
11:04:09                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 35396           2828 WHITEFISH FORD                         221.45
       415341 09/09/16 PD-SVCD 2016 INTERCPTR              221.45                               1000     420100    361       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:        221.45

 35395           1549 WHITEFISH POLICE DEPARTMENT          2,189.60
       091516 09/06/16 AGRMNT-POLICE OVERSIGHT           2,189.60                               1000     420100    399       101000
                                     Total for Vendor:      2,189.60

                                       # of Claims    51      Total:   68,854.83
                                           Total Electronic Claims      3,615.67
                                       Total Non-Electronic Claims      65239.16



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 10 of 11
11:04:09                                              Fund Summary for Claims                              Report ID: AP110
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
              Fund/Account                                 Amount
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 1000 GENERAL FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $27,450.56
 2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $2,081.59
 2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $3,662.00
 2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $2,969.07
 2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                                $177.00
 5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $11,696.56
 5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $17,920.38
 7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $2,897.67

                                               Total:       $68,854.83



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 11 of 11
11:04:09                                           Claim Approval Signature Page                           Report ID: AP100A
                                                 For the Accounting Period:  9/16

Council Meeting Date:__________________

Claims Submitted to Council:$____________________

Claims Denied/Withheld by Council Finance Committee:$_______________ Claim #'s:_________________

Prepared By:  Todd Watkins, City Treasurer

              ___________________________________________

Approved by Susan M. Nicosia, City Manager

              ____________________________________________

City Council to Approve by motion on consent agenda

09/19/2016

68,854.83

Susan M. Nicosia

No June claims - all are current fiscal year! Routine in nature. Please ask if you have any questions or
concerns.







CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 1 

 
Regular Meeting - Transact Routine Business 
 
Mayor Barnhart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with roll call as 
follows:  
   
     PRESENT:   Mayor Barnhart 
     COUNCIL:  Karper, Petersen, Shepard,  Fisher, Lovering and Piper 
     ABSENT:     None 
 

 
 
 
ROLL CALL 

Also present were City Manager Nicosia, City Clerk Staaland, Fire Chief Hagen 
and Sergeant Murphy.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

 
PLEDGE 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Mayor Barnhart requested a motion to approve the agenda. Councilman 
Lovering moved to approve the agenda, second by Councilman Piper, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

AGENDA  
APPROVAL 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Councilman Petersen moved to approve the consent agenda noting that all 
claims appeared to be in order including two additional claims, second by 
Councilman Lovering and the motion carried.  

A. Approval of Claims - $ 84,148.62 -  September 6, 2016 
B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $ 63,249.53  – August 26 , 2016 

Approval of Payroll  Claims - $13,211.81 – August 29, 2016/clothing        
allowance 

C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – August 15, 2016 
 

VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 
APPROVAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VISITOR/PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 

APPOINTMENTS: 
A. Approve appointment of Probationary Volunteer Firefighter – Brett Ellis 
 
Fire Chief Hagen said Brett Ellis has lived in the City for about 10 years. Mr. 
Ellis has shown interest in the Fire Department and has attended some 
training. Fire Chief Hagen and City Manager Nicosia recommend appointing 
Brett Ellis as a Probationary Volunteer Firefighter. 
 
Councilman Karper motioned to approve Brett Ellis as a Probationary 
Volunteer Firefighter, second by Councilman Shepard and the motion passed. 
 

APPOINTMENTS-
Probationary 
Volunteer 
Firefighters-Ellis 
and Hutchens 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 2 

B.  Approve appointment of Probationary Volunteer Firefighter – Daniel  
Hutchens. 
 
Fire Chief Hagen said Daniel Hutchens lives in the rural fire district and has 
attended training at the Fire Department. Fire Chief Hagen and City Manager 
Nicosia recommend appointing Daniel Hutchens as Probationary Volunteer 
Firefighter.  
 
Councilman Lovering motioned bringing on Daniel Hutchens as a 
Probationary Volunteer Firefighter, second by Councilman Shepard and the 
motion carried. 
 
City Clerk Staaland administered the oath of office to Ellis and Hutchens as 
Probationary Volunteer Firefighters. 
 
NOTICES OF HEARINGS/PUBLIC HEARINGS  
None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
None        
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
None 
 
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: 
A.  Resolution #1730 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Columbia Falls, Montana, Redefining the Area Included Within the Columbia 
Falls Street Maintenance District and Method of Assessment. 
 
City Manager Nicosia said this resolution includes the 2015 annexations and 
the adjusted large lot modifications. Nicosia recommended approval. 
 
Councilman Piper motioned to approve Resolution #1730, second by 
Councilman Fisher with Council voting as follows. AYES: Shepard, Fisher, 
Karper, Lovering, Petersen, Piper and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: None. 
 
B. Resolution #1731 - A Resolution of the City of Columbia Falls, Montana, 
Levying Assessments upon Property within Special Improvements Districts to 
Defray the Cost of Said Special Improvement Districts for the Fiscal Year 2016-
17. 
 
Nicosia said this is a routine resolution formally setting annual special 
assessments made on properties within the lighting and city-wide street 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1730-Street Maint. 
District/Method of 
Assessment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1731-Levying 
Assessments 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 3 

maintenance districts for the purpose of assessing each property owner for the 
allocated share of the cost of the street lighting and street maintenance.   
 
Councilman Shepard made motion to approve Resolution #1731, second by 
Councilman Lovering with Council voting as follows. AYES: Fisher, Karper, 
Lovering, Petersen, Piper, Shepard and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: 
None. 
 
C. Resolution #1732 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Columbia 
Falls, Montana, Setting and Adopting the Mill Levies on All Real and Personal 
Property within the City of Columbia Falls; Approving Special Levies for 
Special Purposes on Property within the City of Columbia Falls for the 2016-17 
Fiscal Year. 
 
Nicosia recommended adopting the levies as set by the Council at the August 
15th meeting: The tax levy requirements as expressed in mills, totaling 225.003 
mills, 182.083 per Section 15-10-420, MCA including 4 mills carried over from 
FY 2016, 19.463 – Permissive Medical Levy, 10.015 – Pool GO Bond, and 13.442 
– Street GO Bond. 
 
Councilman Fisher motioned to approve Resolution #1732, second by 
Councilman Karper with Council voting as follows. AYES: Karper, Lovering, 
Piper, Shepard and Fisher. NOES: Petersen and Barnhart. ABSENT: None. 
 
D. Resolution # 1733 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Columbia Falls, Montana, Adopting the Budget for the City for the Fiscal Year 
Commencing on July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017, Making 
Appropriations from each Fund of the City of Columbia Falls of Expenditures 
to Meet City Expenses.  
 
City Manager Nicosia said this resolution approves the Final 2016-17 FY 
Budget with the increase in the street construction budget for the 4 carryover 
mills.  
 
Councilman Karper made motion to approve Resolution #1733, second by 
Councilman Shepard with Council voting as follows. AYES: Lovering, 
Petersen, Piper, Shepard, Fisher, Karper and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: 
None. 
 
E.  Resolution # 1734 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Columbia Falls, Montana, Designating the Glacier Glow Run as an Official 
Activity of the City of Columbia Falls. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1732- 2017 FY Mill 
Levies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1733-Budget 16/17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1734-Glacier Glow 
Run 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 4 

Nicosia said this is the first Glacier Glow Run in Columbia Falls and the City 
is hosting the run for the first time. Mayor Barnhart asked for clarification on 
the City’s liability for the portion of the event at the Coop. Nicosia noted that 
the resolution specifically states that the City’s liability excludes any portion 
of the event on private property. 
 
Councilman Shepard motioned to approve Resolution #1734, second by 
Councilman Petersen with Council voting as follows. AYES: Petersen, Piper, 
Shepard, Fisher, Karper, Lovering and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: 
None. 
 
F.   Resolution #1735 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Columbia Falls, Montana, Redefining the Area Included Within the Columbia 
Falls Street Lighting District. 
 
Nicosia reported that this resolution, similar to Resolution 1730, amends the 
lighting district for 2015 annexations. 
 
Councilman Shepard motioned to approve Resolution #1735, second by 
Councilman Piper with Council voting as follows. AYES: Piper, Shepard, 
Fisher, Karper, Lovering, Petersen and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: 
None. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1735-Street 
Lighting District 

  

REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM MAYOR & COUNCIL: 
Councilman Piper said he attended the MMIA training and said it was 
informative. 
Councilman Shepard said there is a meeting coming up and asked where the 
City was on the fishing pond with perk testing. Mayor Barnhart asked for 
clarification on what FW&P is looking for with the testing. Shepard said to see 
the static water level. Shepard said we could be getting the EPA decision on 
CFAC within a week if they are going to list it as a Superfund site. Shepard said 
he too attended the MMIA training and thought it was good, including the 
discussion on the legality of rolling emails between Council members. Shepard 
was disappointed about the article in the newspaper noting that it didn’t 
include information on Stampede Packings order from DEQ.  Nicosia said that 
Stampede can’t expand where they are and there is still a possibility they will 
relocate to Columbia Falls. 
Councilman Lovering said she heard good things about the Deadication festival 
at Marantette Park held on Saturday.  
Councilman Fisher attended the MMIA training and enjoyed it as well. 
Mayor Barnhart said he would like to see a pavilion built at Pinewood Park as 
it is a beautiful park and it is underutilized. Mayor Barnhart also noted that 
years ago, volunteers did a lot work around the City. He would like to see the 
City come up with a list that volunteers could do to enhance the City. Mayor 

REPORTS FROM  
MAYOR AND 
COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 5 

Barnhart also noted that the City has a funding mechanism, the City trust fund, 
to help with projects.  
 
REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM CITY ATTORNEY: Absent 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY MANAGER: 
City Manager Nicosia said the Planning/Zoning department has recently 
reviewed several Airbnb operations for compliance with the City’s short-term 
vacation rental policy. According to the State of MT and the County Health 
Department the short term rental provisions are the same for room rentals and 
house rentals. Zoning is complaint driven and the City tries to bring people into 
compliance.  Another recent topic is accessory building dwelling units. Nicosia 
anticipates either an application for a text amendment or a recommendation 
from staff in the future. 
The Police Chief position closed on August 31, 2016 and the City received 10 
applicants who meet the qualifications. Nicosia said she has asked Mayor 
Barnhart to appoint two people from Council to sit in on the interview process.  
Public works committee met and reviewed the engineer’s plan for the 
Riverwood water and sewer installations. City staff and the engineer are 
updating the plan and gathering information based on that meeting. The Public 
Works committee will meet again before holding an informational meeting 
with the neighborhood. Preliminary reports show that only 400 feet of roadway 
will require major reconstruction due to having inadequate roadway base.  
The pool at the end of the season was losing about 10,000 gals per day. We are 
looking at what was causing the water loss.  
The Deadication festival was a success; there were no complaints from any 
neighbors. Nicosia said she would like the Parks Committee to talk about how 
many events can be held in the summer months. Parking will remain to be a 
concern in most city parks. Mayor Barnhart said he would like to attend the 
next Parks Committee meeting. 
  

CITY MANAGER 
REPORT 

 INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE - List available for Review  
 REPORTS: 

 a. Police – August 
 

CORRESPONDENCE
/REPORTS 

ADJOURN: Upon motion duly made by Councilman Piper and seconded by 
Councilman Lovering and the meeting adjourned at  7:56 p.m. 

 
ADJOURN 
 

 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
September 6, 2016   Page 6 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY COUNCIL ACTION: September 19, 2016 
 
 































































 130 6
th

 STREET WEST   PHONE (406) 892-4391 

     ROOM A     FAX (406) 892-4413 

     COLUMBIA FALLS, MT 59912 

 

               

 

DATE:  September 16, 2016 

 

TO:    Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Todd Watkins 

Susan M. Nicosia, City Manager 
 
RE:  Financial Report – August 2016 
 

Attached are the following condensed monthly reports for your review, for activity from July 1 through August 31, 

2016: 

 

We have completed 17% of the fiscal year.  The accounting system has been updated to include all budgetary 

information including line items as prepared by the City Manager and approved by Council.  Reserves within the 

cash report will be updated next week.   

 

First report: Summary of Revenues Budget and Actual for the Month of August and Year to Date.  In 

total, we have received 11% of total revenues budgeted compared to 10% for the prior year.     

 

Second report: Summary of Expenditures Budget and Actual for the Month of August and Year to Date.   

There are no significant variances from anticipated expenditures/expenses.  In total, we have 

committed 9% of the total expenditure budget comparted to 13% for the prior year. 

 

Third report: Detail revenue and expenditures/expense for the General Fund, Water Operating Fund, and 

Sewer Operating Fund. These reports show detail totals of revenues by source and 

expenditures by activity.   General Fund has received $275,645.97 less, compared to 

$300,245.62 less than expended through August 2016. This is consistent with prior year cash 

flow for this fund.  Water Fund reflects revenues exceeding expenditures by $85,774.32 

versus expenditures exceeding revenues in the prior year by $74,987.85.  This is the result of 

water projects completed in the Spring and Summer of 2015 while no projects of significance 

were started for the same time period in 2016. The Sewer Fund reflects revenues exceeding 

expenditures by $35,758.16 versus $38,491.38 for the same time period in the prior year. 

 

Fourth report: The Cash Balance report for August 2016 has been provided as a separate report for your 

review. Total reconciled cash/investments equal $6,662,841.03 compared to $6,143,763.37 

from one year ago.  The City as of August 31, 2016 had invested $2,504,451 in STIP (current 

rate .66%), $2,137,585 in Glacier Bank REPO, MBS various term investments of $2,095,000 

with rates ranging from 1.20% to 1.73%. 

 

Should you have any questions on these reports or any financial matter, please do not hesitate to contact me via 

email:  watkinst@cityofcolumbiafalls.com or by cell phone at 406-253-4645. 

mailto:watkinst@cityofcolumbiafalls.com


09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 1
06:34:51                                       Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals                      Report ID: B110F
                                               For the Accounting Period:     8 / 16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                         Received                                         Revenue            %
           Fund                                        Current Month   Received YTD   Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000 GENERAL FUND                                           56,509.78        71,102.40     2,506,670.00     2,435,567.60      3 %

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY                                 4,417.23         4,427.63       124,789.00       120,361.37      4 %

2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND                          3,452.37        10,304.96       114,600.00       104,295.04      9 %

2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND                            684.21           694.28        34,183.00        33,488.72      2 %

2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND                8,041.88         8,196.67       336,560.00       328,363.33      2 %

2700 CEDAR CREEK TRUST                                     103,986.60       187,044.36       169,695.00       -17,349.36    110 %

2805 Youth Recreation Grant 17 FY MT DOC                         0.00             0.00        88,000.00        88,000.00      0 %

2820 GAS TAX FUND                                            7,708.10        15,331.00        91,585.00        76,254.00     17 %

2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND                              49.00            49.00         4,600.00         4,551.00      1 %

3010 GO BOND - POOL                                          2,037.48         2,043.20        64,563.00        62,519.80      3 %

3020 GO Street Improvements                                  2,501.76         2,507.15        86,513.00        84,005.85      3 %

3534 SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main                       120.75           120.81         5,715.00         5,594.19      2 %

3536 SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water Main             275.36           275.62         3,802.00         3,526.38      7 %

4000 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building Improvements              83.96            97.50           300.00           202.50     33 %

4010 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements                574.35           666.98         5,500.00         4,833.02     12 %

4020 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment                 191.28           221.08           900.00           678.92     25 %

4040 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction               238.51           276.98       251,968.00       251,691.02      0 %

5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                                  91,779.59       166,425.41       674,521.00       508,095.59     25 %

5211 WATER CAPITAL EXPANSION                                 1,552.51         4,364.95        71,500.00        67,135.05      6 %

5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                                  93,094.98       178,055.70       969,694.00       791,638.30     18 %

5311 SEWER CAPITAL EXPANSION                                 1,550.50         4,321.24        71,500.00        67,178.76      6 %

7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND                     2,327.97         2,327.97        91,790.00        89,462.03      3 %

                       Grand Total:                        381,178.17       658,854.89     5,768,948.00     5,110,093.11     11 %



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 1
06:31:40                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100F
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                     Committed     Committed      Original       Current     Available        %
   Fund                                           Current Month       YTD       Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000 GENERAL FUND                                    159,085.09     346,748.37   3,057,600.00   3,057,600.00   2,710,851.63   11 %

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY                               0.00           0.00     132,900.00     132,900.00     132,900.00    0 %

2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND                    5,793.45       7,504.68     102,867.00     102,867.00      95,362.32    7 %

2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND                    3,194.27       3,194.27      54,255.00      54,255.00      51,060.73    6 %

2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND         20,586.53      36,319.65     390,230.00     390,230.00     353,910.35    9 %

2700 CEDAR CREEK TRUST                                 6,322.83       6,322.83      45,000.00      45,000.00      38,677.17   14 %

2805 Youth Recreation Grant 17 FY MT DOC                   0.00           0.00      88,000.00      88,000.00      88,000.00    0 %

2820 GAS TAX FUND                                          0.00       5,900.00     147,106.00     147,106.00     141,206.00    4 %

2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND                        49.00          49.00       4,600.00       4,600.00       4,551.00    1 %

2940 CDBG-HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM              0.00           0.00       7,627.00       7,627.00       7,627.00    0 %

3010 GO BOND - POOL                                      350.00         350.00      64,350.00      64,350.00      64,000.00    1 %

3020 GO Street Improvements                                0.00      19,729.62      84,690.00      84,690.00      64,960.38   23 %

3534 SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main                   0.00           0.00       5,715.00       5,715.00       5,715.00    0 %

3536 SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water              0.00           0.00       3,802.00       3,802.00       3,802.00    0 %

4000 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building                      0.00           0.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      30,000.00    0 %

4010 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements            0.00           0.00      90,000.00      90,000.00      90,000.00    0 %

4020 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment             0.00           0.00      51,000.00      51,000.00      51,000.00    0 %

4040 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction           0.00           0.00     405,078.00     405,078.00     405,078.00    0 %

5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                            40,283.55      80,651.09     943,076.00     943,076.00     862,424.91    9 %

5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                            50,468.89     142,297.54   1,723,672.00   1,723,672.00   1,581,374.46    8 %

7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND                   0.00           0.00      91,790.00      91,790.00      91,790.00    0 %

                        Grand Total:                 286,133.61     649,067.05   7,523,358.00   7,523,358.00   6,874,290.95    9 %



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 4
06:39:27                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  8 / 16

 1000 GENERAL FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  311010 Real Property Taxes                              0.00           0.00      13,931.31         13,931.31         13,931.31
  311020 Personal Property Taxes                          0.00           0.00      17,115.34         17,115.34         17,115.34
  312000 Penalty & Interest on Delinquent                 0.00           0.00         591.02            591.02            591.02
  322010 Alcoholic Beverage Licenses and              5,897.50           0.00           0.00              0.00          5,897.50
  322020 Professional Business Licenses                 125.00           0.00         112.50            112.50            237.50
  322030 General Business Licenses                       90.00           0.00         165.00            165.00            255.00
  323060 Non-Exclusive Cable TV Franchise                 0.00           0.00      12,812.21         12,812.21         12,812.21
  334000 State Grants/Hwy Safety                          0.00       4,427.07           0.00  (      4,427.07)  (      4,427.07)
  334122 DNRC Grant                                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  335005 Alcohol Enforcement Funds                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  335120 Gambling Licenses & Permits                      0.00          25.00          25.00              0.00              0.00
  335230 State Entitlement                                0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  336020 State On-Behalf Retirement                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  337340 Flathead County (EMS)                            0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  337350 Flathead County (SRO)                            0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  337360 School District #6 (SRO)                         0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  341000 General Miscellaneous (Copies,                 167.05           0.00         342.26            342.26            509.31
  341070 Planning and Zoning Fees                       160.00           0.00         425.00            425.00            585.00
  342020 Special Fire Protection Services                 0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  342021 Fire Protective Inspections                    723.00           0.00          75.00             75.00            798.00
  343005 Public Works Billing - Weed Charges              0.00           0.00          57.75             57.75             57.75
  343300 Weed Control Charges - Private                   0.00           0.00         418.00            418.00            418.00
  346030 Swimming Pool User Fees                      2,792.90           8.60       2,223.25          2,214.65          5,007.55
  346031 Parks Use Permits/Fees                         250.00           0.00         325.00            325.00            575.00
  346032 Pool Concession Fees                           302.85           0.00         145.96            145.96            448.81
  346033 Swim Lessons                                 2,151.25           0.00         802.00            802.00          2,953.25
  346034 Individual Swim Pass                            96.00           0.00          32.00             32.00            128.00
  346035 Lap Swim Pass                                   64.00           0.00           0.00              0.00             64.00
  346036 Family Swim Pass                             1,074.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,074.00
  346037 Pool Parties                                     0.00          50.00           0.00  (         50.00)  (         50.00)
  346050 Swim Team Agreement                              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  351030 City Courts Fines & Forfeitures                  0.00           0.00       8,005.00          8,005.00          8,005.00
  351031 Court Fines Surcharge                            0.00           0.00         544.00            544.00            544.00
  351034 Court Administration Costs                       0.00           0.00         107.00            107.00            107.00
  361000 Rents/Leases                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  366000 Miscellaneous                                  256.00           0.00       1,473.90          1,473.90          1,729.90
  367000 Sale of Junk/Old Supplies for                  200.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            200.00
  371010 Investment Earnings                            243.07           0.00       1,291.95          1,291.95          1,535.02
  383000 Interfund Operating Transfer                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total REVENUE                                      14,592.62       4,510.67      61,020.45         56,509.78         71,102.40

    EXPENDITURES

  410100 LEGISLATIVE SERVICES                         3,458.97       2,122.80           0.00          2,122.80          5,581.77
  410131 Tree City Program (Tree Board)                 742.09         886.36           0.00            886.36          1,628.45
  410132 Arbor Day (Tree Board)                           0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  410360 CITY COURT                                  14,002.64      12,474.95           0.00         12,474.95         26,477.59
  410365 CITY COURT PROSECUTION                       5,547.50       2,773.75           0.00          2,773.75          8,321.25
  410400 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                      4,020.19       3,419.14           0.00          3,419.14          7,439.33



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 4
06:39:27                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  8 / 16

 1000 GENERAL FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
  410500 DEPT. OF FINANCE                             6,657.12      12,082.75           0.00         12,082.75         18,739.87
  410580 Computer Systems & Programs                  1,394.93       1,944.93           0.00          1,944.93          3,339.86
  411000 PLANNING & ZONING                            1,031.01       4,012.36           0.00          4,012.36          5,043.37
  411100 LEGAL SERVICES                               2,740.42       3,155.21           0.00          3,155.21          5,895.63
  411200 FACILITIES ADMINISTRATION                    1,856.78       5,889.19           0.00          5,889.19          7,745.97
  411800 Employee Asst Program & Flex Plan            1,180.00           0.00           0.00              0.00          1,180.00
  420100 LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES                    48,430.32      64,128.26          37.31         64,090.95        112,521.27
  420160 COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH                          0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  420400 FIRE PROTECTION & CONTROL                   10,629.91      11,002.63           0.00         11,002.63         21,632.54
  420730 Emergency Medical Services                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  430200 ROAD & STREET SERVICES                           0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  430230 Road and Street Contruction                      0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  430400 Transit Systems                                  0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  431100 WEED CONTROL                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  431200 Flood Control-High Hazard Dam                  302.48         215.23           0.00            215.23            517.71
  440600 ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES                          0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  460400 PARK & RECREATION SERVICES                   8,020.84      12,011.54          13.99         11,997.55         20,018.39
  460445 SWIMMING POOL                               14,263.98      23,017.29           0.00         23,017.29         37,281.27
  490500 Other Debt Service Payments                  6,268.46           0.00           0.00              0.00          6,268.46
  510100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  510300 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION/CONSULTANTS               0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance           57,115.64           0.00           0.00              0.00         57,115.64
  510620 TERMINATION COSTS                                0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  521000 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT                0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total EXPENDITURES                                187,663.28     159,136.39          51.30        159,085.09        346,748.37

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month  (    102,575.31)

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date  (    275,645.97)



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 4
06:39:27                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  8 / 16

 5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  343020 Water Administration Fee                         0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  343021 Metered Water Sales                         64,810.40           8.50      87,811.97         87,803.47        152,613.87
  343022 Water Testing Charge - 75-6-108                  0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  343024 Sale of Materials, Supplies & Misc.          1,566.15           0.00         541.60            541.60          2,107.75
  343025 Water Permit Fees                               50.00           0.00           0.00              0.00             50.00
  343026 Water Connection Fees/New                      335.00          30.00         175.00            145.00            480.00
  343027 Repairs/Materials & Supplies                 7,180.73           0.00       1,104.04          1,104.04          8,284.77
  343028 Late Charges/Disconnect &                      508.92           0.00         783.99            783.99          1,292.91
  363020 Special Assmts - Bond P&I                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  371010 Investment Earnings                            194.62           0.00       1,401.49          1,401.49          1,596.11

  Total REVENUE                                      74,645.82          38.50      91,818.09         91,779.59        166,425.41

    EXPENDITURES

  430500 Water Operating                             23,760.29      32,202.78         230.70         31,972.08         55,732.37
  430560 Administration                               5,049.03       3,729.03           0.00          3,729.03          8,778.06
  430570 Water Customer Accounting &                  3,333.02       4,582.44           0.00          4,582.44          7,915.46
  490210 Revenue Bonds, Series 2005                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance            8,225.20           0.00           0.00              0.00          8,225.20
  510400 Depreciation                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total EXPENDITURES                                 40,367.54      40,514.25         230.70         40,283.55         80,651.09

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month         51,496.04

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date         85,774.32



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 4 of 4
06:39:27                                             Revenue/Expenditure Ledger                            Report ID: L120
                                                For the Accounting Period:  8 / 16

 5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                               Beginning           Debit          Credit        Net Change        Ending Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
    REVENUE

  343030 Sewer Administrative Fees                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  343031 Sewer Service Charges                       84,318.20         159.85      90,765.80         90,605.95        174,924.15
  343032 Sewer Connection Fees/New                      150.00           0.00           0.00              0.00            150.00
  343033 Sewer Permit Fees                               50.00           0.00           0.00              0.00             50.00
  343035 Sale of Materials, Supplies & Misc.             70.34           0.00          70.34             70.34            140.68
  343038 Disposal Fee Agreements                          0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  363020 Special Assmts - Bond P&I                        0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  371010 Investment Earnings                            372.18           0.00       2,418.69          2,418.69          2,790.87

  Total REVENUE                                      84,960.72         159.85      93,254.83         93,094.98        178,055.70

    EXPENDITURES

  430600 Sewer Operating                             46,652.66      42,158.99           0.00         42,158.99         88,811.65
  430610 Sewer Administration                         5,048.45       3,729.51           0.00          3,729.51          8,777.96
  430670 Sewer Customer Accounting &                  3,331.39       4,580.39           0.00          4,580.39          7,911.78
  490200 Revenue Bonds, Series 2000                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  490215 Revenue Bonds, Series 2009                       0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00
  490500 Other Debt Service Payments                 12,951.64           0.00           0.00              0.00         12,951.64
  510330 Comprehensive Liability Insurance           23,844.51           0.00           0.00              0.00         23,844.51
  510400 Depreciation                                     0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00              0.00

  Total EXPENDITURES                                 91,828.65      50,468.89           0.00         50,468.89        142,297.54

                                                                       Revenue less Expenditures Current Month         42,626.09

                                                                        Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date         35,758.16

                                                           Grand Total Revenue less Expenditures Current Month (       8,453.18)

                                                         Grand Total Revenue less Expenditures Year to Date     (    154,113.49)



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 3
06:37:36                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  8/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
1000  GENERAL FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                377,173.53      62,185.45           0.00     194,925.54           0.00     244,433.44
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       578,557.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     578,557.00
   102200 CASH - RESTRICTED DONATIONS              233.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         233.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            225.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         225.00
                      Total Fund               956,188.53      62,185.45                    194,925.54                    823,448.44
2372  PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 30,226.75       4,417.23           0.00           0.00           0.00      34,643.98
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        11,175.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      11,175.00
                      Total Fund                41,401.75       4,417.23                                                   45,818.98
2394  BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 26,943.22       3,452.37           0.00       6,296.75           0.00      24,098.84
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        46,657.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      46,657.00
                      Total Fund                73,600.22       3,452.37                      6,296.75                     70,755.84
2400  SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 20,082.96         684.21           0.00       3,194.27           0.00      17,572.90
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      20,000.00
                      Total Fund                40,082.96         684.21                      3,194.27                     37,572.90
2500  SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 84,711.84       8,041.88           0.00      23,216.23           0.00      69,537.49
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       133,427.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     133,427.00
                      Total Fund               218,138.84       8,041.88                     23,216.23                    202,964.49
2700  CEDAR CREEK TRUST
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 44,869.99       1,736.60           0.00         890.00           0.00      45,716.59
   102030 Cash/Investments-Restricted Trus     567,342.54      24,050.84           0.00           0.00           0.00     591,393.38
                      Total Fund               612,212.53      25,787.44                        890.00                    637,109.97
2820  GAS TAX FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 63,143.96       7,708.10           0.00       5,900.00           0.00      64,952.06
2917  CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                      0.00          49.00           0.00          49.00           0.00           0.00
2940  CDBG-HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM GRANT FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  7,627.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00       7,627.00
3010  GO BOND - POOL
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  5,436.55       2,037.48           0.00         350.00           0.00       7,124.03
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        17,355.87           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      17,355.87
                      Total Fund                22,792.42       2,037.48                        350.00                     24,479.90
3020  GO Street Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                -13,029.78       2,501.76           0.00           0.00           0.00     -10,528.02
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        34,482.50           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      34,482.50
                      Total Fund                21,452.72       2,501.76                                                   23,954.48
3534  SID 34 FUND - 5th Avenue Water Main
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                    228.47         120.75           0.00           0.00           0.00         349.22
3536  SID 36 FUND - Talbott & 4th Avenue Water Main
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  1,054.58         275.36           0.00           0.00           0.00       1,329.94
4000  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Building Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 30,396.41          83.96           0.00           0.00           0.00      30,480.37
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        23,514.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      23,514.00
                      Total Fund                53,910.41          83.96                                                   53,994.37



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 3
06:37:36                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  8/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
4010  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Parks Improvements
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 69,875.73         574.35           0.00           0.00           0.00      70,450.08
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                       298,916.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     298,916.00
                      Total Fund               368,791.73         574.35                                                  369,366.08
4020  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - General Equipment
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 43,410.09         191.28           0.00           0.00           0.00      43,601.37
   102000 CASH - RESERVE                        79,411.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      79,411.00
                      Total Fund               122,821.09         191.28                                                  123,012.37
4040  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Street Construction
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                153,148.25         238.51           0.00           0.00           0.00     153,386.76
5210  WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                278,787.79      79,362.90           0.00      48,639.99       1,720.01     307,790.69
   102222 CASH - Bond Reserve, 2005 Series      35,308.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      35,308.00
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     311,293.34           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     311,293.34
   102240 CASH - Replacement & Depreciatio     246,754.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     246,754.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00
                      Total Fund               872,293.13      79,362.90                     48,639.99       1,720.01     901,296.03
5211  WATER CAPITAL EXPANSION
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     996,864.80       1,552.51           0.00           0.00           0.00     998,417.31
5310  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                 21,532.63      88,047.67       1,720.01      77,165.03           0.00      34,135.28
   102220 CASH - Bond Reserve, 2000 Series     183,940.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     183,940.00
   102225 Cash-Bond Reserve - 2009 Series       72,111.25           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      72,111.25
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     313,866.71           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     313,866.71
   102235 CASH - Restricted WWTP Project/D     740,227.99      10,267.44           0.00           0.00           0.00     750,495.43
   102240 CASH - Replacement & Depreciatio     200,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     200,000.00
   103000 CASH - CHANGE FUND/PETTY CASH            150.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00         150.00
                      Total Fund             1,531,828.58      98,315.11       1,720.01      77,165.03                  1,554,698.67
5311  SEWER CAPITAL EXPANSION
   102230 CASH - Surplus Capital Projects/     559,285.69       1,856.47           0.00           0.00           0.00     561,142.16
7120  FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND
   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                  6,325.16       2,331.59           0.00       6,323.59           0.00       2,333.16
7196  FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT
   105100 Amount held by Flex Plan (Advanc       5,326.31           0.00           0.00         495.41           0.00       4,830.90

    Bank Statement Total       2138085.84
   + O/Standing Deposits          4127.23
    - O/S payroll checks(          2323.89)
      - O/S claim checks(           912.76)
    - O/S pr liabilities(         31211.10)
   - O/S Electronic chks(         49731.26)                              System Cash
            + Petty Cash           525.00                      Less Clearing Funds          6662841.03
           + Investments       2095000.00                              Adjustments                0.00
        + Other Accounts          4830.90                              Adjustments                0.00
            + NSF Checks             0.00                                                -------------
                 + Other       2504451.07                     Adjusted System Cash          6662841.03
                            -------------                                                 -------------
      Adjusted Bank Cash       6662841.03                               Difference                0.00
                            -------------                                                 =============
LAST UPDATED:  9-3-16



09/16/16                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 3
06:37:36                                              Cash/Bank Reconciliation                             Report ID: L160
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  8/16

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                              Beginning                    Transfers                     Transfers       Ending
        Fund/Account                           Balance       Received         In          Disbursed         Out          Balance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Glacier Bank Repo - $2,137,585.84
Glacier Bank Wire - $500
INVESTMENTS:
MBS 1.46% FEDFRM     09-01-21 $500.000
MBS 1.65% Fannie Mae 09-30-19 $500,000
MBS 1.20% Wells Farg 11-20-18 $246,000
MBS 1.50% Fed Nat MT 07-28-21 $200,000
MBS 1.35% Opp Helena 12-26-18 $249,000
MBS 1.73% Fed H Loan 02-26-21 $400,000
OTHER ACCOUNTS:
Glacier Bank Flex Spending $4,830.90
OTHER:
STIP - $2,504,451.07
ADJUSTMENTS:
O/S ElECTRONIC:
Payroll - ($10,254.15) 7-1 Payroll PERS
Payroll - ($10,673.62) 7-15 Payroll PERS
Payroll - ($9,656.24) 7-31 Payroll PERS
Payroll - ($9,537.33) 8-12 Payroll PERS
Payroll - ($9,500.92) 8-26 Payroll PERS
Payroll - ($374.00)   8-30 State

                                    Totals   6,728,519.13     301,767.71       1,720.01     367,445.81       1,720.01   6,662,841.03

*** Transfers In and Transfers Out columns should match. There are a couple exceptions to this: 1) Canceled Electronic Checks and
2) Payroll Journal Vouchers that include local deductions set up with receipt accounting. Please see cash reconciliation procedure
in manual or call for more details.


	September 19 2016 -  Final Agenda
	Sept 19 Claims
	Payroll
	September 6 2016 Council Minutes
	STEP 
	Memo from Judge
	Managers Report
	Correspondence
	Council Financial Report August 2016
	Council Financial Report -  Aug 2016
	Budget Vs Actual Rev Aug 2016
	Budget Vs Actual Exp Aug 2016
	Rev Exp Ledget Aug 2016
	Cash Aug 2016


